STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

February 1, 2018

The Honorable Michael J. Zambo
First Selectman

Town of Ashford

Knowlton Memorial Town Hall

5 Town Hall Road

Ashford, CT 06278

RE: EM-VER-003-180201 — Celico Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless notice of intent to modify an
existing telecommunications facility located at 174 Ashford Center Road, Ashford, Connecticut.

Deat First Selectman Zambo:

Pursuant to the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies Section 16-50j-72, the Connecticut Siting Council
(Council) is in receipt of a request to modify an existing telecommunications facility located in the Town of
Ashford.

In accordance with Section 16-50j-73 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, on Januaty 31, 2018,
written notice of the intent to modify the existing telecommunications facility was provided to the Council,
the property owner of tecord and the chief elected official of the municipality in which the existing

telecommunications facility is located.

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above-referenced request, please feel free to call
me at 860-827-2951 or submit written comments to the Council by February 15, 2018.

Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely, :

Melanie Bachman
Executive Director

MB/CMW/bm

¢ Michael Gardner, Zoning Enforcement Officer, Town of Ashford
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